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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: For Your Information: Aneurin Bevan University Health Board - Standard
Purchase Order 33869394, 0
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 17 May 2023 at 09:57
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Gemma Passmore (NWSSP - Procurement) <Gemma.Passmore@wales.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 17 May 2023 at 09:52
Subject: RE: For Your Information: Aneurin Bevan University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 33869394, 0
To: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Cc: Claire Lewis (Aneurin Bevan UHB - SCBU (Special Care Baby Unit)) <Claire.Lewis8@wales.nhs.uk>

Thank you

 

I have now amended.

 

Gemma

 

From: Claire Lewis (Aneurin Bevan UHB - SCBU (Special Care Baby Unit)) <Claire.Lewis8@wales.nhs.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2023 09:48
To: Gemma Passmore (NWSSP - Procurement) <Gemma.Passmore@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: For Your Information: Aneurin Bevan University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 33869394, 0

 

Morning Gemma,

 

Yes please could this be ammened.  

 

Kind regards 

Clare 

 

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Gemma Passmore (NWSSP - Procurement) <Gemma.Passmore@wales.nhs.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 8:16:03 AM
To: Claire Lewis (Aneurin Bevan UHB - SCBU (Special Care Baby Unit)) <Claire.Lewis8@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: FW: For Your Information: Aneurin Bevan University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 33869394, 0

 

Morning Claire
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Please see the below email and let me know if this is ok to be amended?

 

Thank you

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Sophie Lines
Sent: 16 May 2023 13:58
To: Gemma Passmore (NWSSP - Procurement) <Gemma.Passmore@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: For Your Information: Aneurin Bevan University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 33869394, 0

 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of NHS Wales. Do not open links or attachments unless you know
the content is safe.

 

Dear Gemma,

 

Thank you for your order 33869394. Unfortunately, the price you have quoted on your order is incorrect. The correct
price for part number 0021014 (Posey Sensor Wraps Model 6554 Case of 48 boxes) is £448.00 

 

Please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Friday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office
will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
-----------------

 

 

On Tue, May 16, 2023 at 12:31 PM Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Workflow Mailer <OracleEBS@wales.nhs.uk>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2023 at 12:20
Subject: For Your Information: Aneurin Bevan University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 33869394, 0
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

From  Passmore NWSSP
(5K), Gemma

To  info@viamed.co.uk

Sent  16-MAY-23 11:36:19

ID  39974939

Please review the purchase order and any other document attached to this message.

Croesawn ohebiaeth yn Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. We welcome
correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay.

mailto:OracleEBS@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:info@viamed.co.uk
mailto:info@viamed.co.uk
mailto:info@viamed.co.uk

